
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: powellj@cwu.edu
Subject: BL-21-00026 Powell - CPA - Approval to Record
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:55:53 AM
Attachments: BL-21-00026 Powell Conditional Preliminary Approval 11-30-21.pdf

BL-21-00026 Powell - Comments PH 11-16-21.pdf
BL-21-00026 Powell - Comments PW 11-23-21.pdf

Good morning,
 
Attached please find correspondence in regards to Boundary Line Adjustment application BL-21-
00026 Powell.
 
Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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November 30, 2021 
 
Joseph Powell 
221 Cross Creek Drive 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
powellj@cwu.edu 


RE: Powell Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-21-00026) – Conditional Preliminary Approval & Transmittal of 
Comments 
 


Parcel# 287934  Parcel# 696333   
 


Dear Mr. Powell, 
 
Community Development Services (CDS) has received comments back from Public Works and Public Health 
regarding your boundary line adjustment application.  I have enclosed a copy of their comments for your review. 
 
The application has been granted preliminary approval. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, 
please note the following items must be completed and submitted to our office prior to final approval of the boundary 
line adjustment: 
 


1. Review of Public Works comments and survey suggestions.  As the survey comments are suggestions, please 
proceed with changes as you see fit and recording the survey.  Once recorded please submit a copy of the 
recorded survey to CDS. 


 
2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s 


Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not be aware of your 
pending application. No paperwork or receipt is required; just a phone call or an email will suffice.  
 


3. Please refer to the enclosed comments from Kittitas County Public Works for further requirements. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7539 or e-mail at 
kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. 
  
Sincerely, 
 


 
Kelly Bacon 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 


Enclosed: Comments from Kittitas County Public Works 
  Comments from Kittitas County Public Health 
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Cc: Jesse Cox
Subject: RE: BL-21-00026 Powell - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:53:57 AM


Kelly,
 
Public health has reviewed the materials for this proposed boundary line adjustment and has no
comments or concerns with the application.
 
Thank you,
 
Holly Erdman
 


From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:52 AM
To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly
Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ryan McAllister <ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-21-00026 Powell - Notice of Application
 
Good morning,
 
CDS is requesting review on Boundary Line Adjustment application BL-21-00026.  Please have all
comments submitted by 5pm on Monday, November 29, 2021.  Please contact me directly with any
questions.
 
Internal Link:     BL-21-00026 Powell  Internal
 
External Link:     BL-21-00026 Powell  External
 
Thank you,
 


Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


 
M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  November 23, 2021 
SUBJECT: BL-21-00026 Powell 
 
The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. 


The applicant needs to be aware of the following: 


a. An approved access permit would be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public 
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or altering an existing access. Any change in 
access directly to the State Highway would also require an approved access permit from the 
Washington State Department of Transportation. 


b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property 
they serve.  The County will not maintain accesses. 


c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access 
requirements.  See Kittitas County Road Standards. 


d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to 
sale of property. 


e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application. 


f. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards 
apply to this proposal. 


 


SURVEY: 


 
Comments (not required) 
 
1. Please include a reference note containing the purpose of the survey, together with the 


application number. (EX: The purpose of this survey was to satisfy the conditions of approval for 
a Boundary Line Adjustment submitted to Kittitas County, under Application BL-21-00026.) 


 
2. Please show Section, Township and Range at top center of Page.  


EX: RECORD OF SURVEY 
Portion of SE1/4 SEC. 36, T19N., R17E., & 
Portion of NE1/4 SEC. 1, T18N., R17E., W.M. 
 







Dept. of Public Works 
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3. The bearings and distances for the boundaries adjacent to State Route 97 are missing. 
 
4. Please show the Name, Ownership and surfacing for the Easement “AFN:200603090014” (EX: 


Cross Creek Drv. - Private – Gravel)  
 
5. The bearing for the E line of Sec 1 is obscured by crossing linework. 
 
Of Note 
 
Lot closures were not included as part of this survey review. 
 


Please contact Public Works at (509) 962-7523 if you have any questions. 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team




